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AGENDA REQUEST MEMO

Department Name

To:

From:

RE:

Date:

Kennie Hobbs, Jr., Interim City Manager

Jessica Wilson, Exeuctive Administrative Assistant
Broward League of Cities Board of Directors Appointments
03/10/2025

The Commission must designate a Director, Alternate, and Second Alternate for the Broward League of Cities Board of
Directors for the 2025-2026 year.

The following information has been prepared for your consideration:

1.

1.

Iv.

REQUESTED ACTION

The Commission must designate a Director, Alternate, and Second Alternate for the Broward League of Cities
Board of Directors for the 2025-2026 year.

SUMMARY AND HISTORY/BACKGROUND INFORMATION

According to the Broward League of Cities By-Laws, each city shall appoint a Director, Alternate, and Second
Alternate to attend and vote at any Board of Directors or General Membership meeting.

Designation of these board appointments is due no later than April 30, 2025.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
None.

RECOMMENDATION/ACTION
Approve a Resolution designating the Director, Alternate, and Second Alternate for the Broward

League of Cities Board of Directors for 2025-2026.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Broward League of Cities Appointment Memo and 2024-2025 Attendance Record.
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